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TO: INR/DDR - Ms. LaBrie v e ST
FROM: PA/HO - Paul Claussenﬁbak;/
SUBJECT: Request for Documents
Several members of our staff would like to review the following
documents: ' ’
<, "iAC—D-50/4 National Intelligence Objectives 10 Jai.‘—lg’Sé)
IAC-D-57/18  Post-Mortem on NIE 36.1-55 15 Nov. 1955
IAC-D-57/19 Post-Mortem on SNIE 30-3-55 29 Nov. 1955
TAC-D-57/21 Post-Mortem on NIE 30-4-55 20 Dec. 1955
TAGC-D-98 Glossary of Intelligence Terms 22 Aug. 1935
TAC-D-98/1 Glossary of Intelligence Terms 12 Sept. 1955
IAC-D-55/10.2 NSC Status Report on Foreign
Intelligence Programs 16 July 1956
TAC-D-55/11 Memo for IAC and Chairman IAC
Subcommittee 22 June 1956
IAG-D-100/8  Validity Study of NIE 76 20 March 1956
IAC-D-64 Tndex to IAC documents issued in 1952 Jan. 1953
IAC-D-64/1 " " " u " "o 1953 Jan. 1954
IAC-D-64/2 " " " " " " 1954 Jan. 1955

My extension has been changed once again; it is now 28517. Could
you call me or Ms. Lynn Fliakas (ext. 29477) when any documents are
available for pickup.

State Dept. review completed
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